Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc.
360 Herndon Parkway

Suite 1400

Herndon, VA 20170
http://www.rheintech.com

Appendix C: FCC Confidentiality Request Letter

Please refer to the following page.

Client:
Model:
Standard:
FCC ID:
Report #:

Industrial Commercial Scales, LLC
ICS427 Wireless Indicator Transceiver
FCC 15.249

XL5-1CS427-01B

2009199
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2320 AIR PARK ROAD, NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29406
Voice: 314-754-6358 / 843-278-0342 Fax: 843-329-1333
www.icscale.com

July 21, 2009

American TCB, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

To Whom It May Concern:

The following information is to be held confidential pursuant of 47 CFR Part 0
§0.459 and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, because the
information provided contains trade secrets and is proprietary. If made public,
the information might be used to our disadvantage as in the market place.

* Schematics
o Technical Product Description
¢ Block Diagram

Sincerely,

Industrial Commercial Scales, LLC



